

December 23, 2011

EA-11-281

Ms. Jackie Jones, Vice Chancellor
Administrative Services
The Curators of the University of Missouri
319 Jesse Hall
Columbia, Missouri 65211-1250

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED SEPTEMBER 16, 2011

Dear Ms. Jones:

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge a letter from you received November 29, 2011, (ML11353A101) in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) letter dated September 16, 2011 (ML11264A063), transmitting a Notice of Violation (Notice). Your letter contested the violation related to the licensee's failure to make surveys to ensure compliance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 20.1801 documented in Inspection Report 030-02278/11-02(DNMS).

We are currently reviewing your basis for contesting the violation. The NRC seeks to be thorough and timely in the review of your response to the violation. Accordingly, we will inform you as soon as we complete our evaluation.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adamss.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Christine A. Lipa, Chief
Materials Control, ISFSI and
Decommissioning Branch

Docket No. 030-02278
License No. 24-00513-32

cc: Maureen Kotlas, MU Director, Environmental Health and Safety
Jack Crawford, Radiation Safety Officer
Silvia Jurisson, MU Radiation Safety Committee Chair
State of Missouri

EA-11-281

Ms. Jackie Jones, Vice Chancellor
Administrative Services
The Curators of the University of Missouri
319 Jesse Hall
Columbia, Missouri 65211-1250

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED SEPTEMBER 16, 2011

Dear Ms. Jones:

The purpose of this letter is to acknowledge a letter from you received November 29, 2011, (ML11353A101) in response to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) letter dated September 16, 2011 (ML11264A063), transmitting a Notice of Violation (Notice). Your letter contested the violation related to the licensee's failure to make surveys to ensure compliance with Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 20.1801 documented in Inspection Report 030-02278/11-02(DNMS).

We are currently reviewing your basis for contesting the violation. The NRC seeks to be thorough and timely in the review of your response to the violation. Accordingly, we will inform you as soon as we complete our evaluation.

In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC's Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from the NRC site at <http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adamss.html>.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Christine A. Lipa, Chief
Materials Control, ISFSI and
Decommissioning Branch

Docket No. 030-02278
License No. 24-00513-32

cc: Maureen Kotlas, MU Director, Environmental Health and Safety
Jack Crawford, Radiation Safety Officer
Silvia Jurisson, MU Radiation Safety Committee Chair
State of Missouri

Distribution:
See next page

*see previous concurrence

ADAMS Accession Number:

DOCUMENT NAME: G:\DNMS\III\Work in progress\LTR - University of Missouri 030-02278 2011-001 Response.docx

Publicly Available Non-Publicly Available Sensitive Non-Sensitive

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the concurrence box "C" = Copy without attach/encl "E" = Copy with attach/encl "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RIII		RIII		RIII		RIII
NAME	MMLaFranzo:jc		CALipa; WJS for				
DATE	12/21/11		12/23/11				

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY

Letter to Ms. Jackie Jones from Christine A. Lipa dated December 23, 2011.

SUBJECT: RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION DATED SEPTEMBER 16, 2011

DISTRIBUTION:

Jennifer Uhle
Anne Boland
Patrick Loudon
Steven Orth
Carole Ariano
Paul Pelke
Patricia Buckley
Tammy Tomczak
MCID Inspectors